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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 10:10 AM
To: 'Tiffany Angus'
Cc: shenk@pacbell.net
Subject: RE: request for an extension

Your request for an extension is approved. 
Barb Jakub 
 

From: Tiffany Angus [mailto:tiffany.angus@errg.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:52 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: shenk@pacbell.net 
Subject: request for an extension 
 
Barbara,	
		
Earle	Shenk	and	his	family	would	like	to	have	more	time	to	review	ERRG's	proposal	to	collect	soil	and	groundwater	samples	
for	UST	site	closure	for	6159	Acacia,	Oakland	CA.		Is	it	possible	to	get	an	extension	for	the	submittal	of	the	Work	Plan	to	
Alameda	Environmental	Health?		
	If	possible,	can	we	extend	until	to	Friday,	January	6,	2012?	We	are	closed	down	for	the	holidays	from	December	24th	through	
January	2.		
		
Best,	
		
Tiffany	Angus 
ENGINEERING/REMEDIATION	RESOURCES	GROUP,	INC.		
115	Sansome	Street,	Suite	200,	San	Francisco,	CA	94104	
Direct:	415‐848‐7117 
tiffany.angus@errg.com 
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